

From: Joseph Cheung [jcheung@ipwireless.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2005 2:36 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: FW: FCC File # 0068-EX-ST-2005 [Reference Number: 3440]

Dear Mr. Kennedy:

0069-EX-ST-2005 is the correct version. Please cancel 0068-EX-ST-2005. We have enlisted an outside consultant to help with our application but I am the contact person. Please let me know if you have further questions. Thank you very much for your help.

Sincerely,
Joseph

-----Original Message-----

From: OET Generic account [mailto:oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Wed 2/9/2005 11:35 AM
To: Joseph Cheung
Cc:
Subject: FCC File # 0068-EX-ST-2005 [Reference Number: 3440]

Dear Mr. Joseph Cheung:

Two applications were filed, 0068-EX-ST-2005 and 0069-EX-ST-2005. Application 0068-EX-ST-2005 appears to be an incomplete first attempt at filing what is now 0069-EX-ST-2005. If the aforesaid is true, then please confirm that 0068-EX-ST-2005 is to be canceled.

Confirmation Number: EL912388
jkennedy@fcc.gov

=====

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 02/09/2005 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm>